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In its simplicity the Branches closely relates to the
American Colonial style, the inspiration for its design in the early
twentieth century. The Tenant House, probably a few years older,
is a traditional house of utter simplicity, totally without pre=-

tensions, wherein lies the success of its desighn.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

THE BRANCHES is an early twentieth century Colonial-
revival frame house, two storeys in height, its central block three
bays in length, With its principal and entrance facade to the
north a two-storey wing two long bays in length extends to the
east, a shorter two-storey glazed sun porch balances it to the
west and a two-storey wing three bays in length extends to the
south. A one-storey shed-roofed porch shelters the north facade
of the central block. Exterior walls are covered with painted
wood shingles. Typical first storey windows are 6/6 or 8/8 and
glazed double doors in the east wing open to a stone north ter-
race which extends from the porch. Typical second storey windows
are pairs of narrow sash and all windows have louvred blinds.

Much of the interior has been altered in plan and detail
but the original simplicity has been maintained, A wide entrance
hall, parallel to the north facade, occupies the central and
easterly bays; the open staircase is along its south wall and a
fireplace is diagonally across its northeast corner, its mantel
with Tuscan columns supporting a frieze with end and center blocks s
having beaded oval panels. The dining room to the west was origi- )
nally two smaller rooms and the drawing room is in the east wing.
The plain beaded trim has corner blocks with applied rosettes, I

The TENANT HOUSE is a two-storey frame house, three bays
in length, its principal facade to the north, with a two-storey,
one~bay rear wing. One-storey shed-roofed porches shelter the
south facade and the southwest reentrant corner. Single-flue
chimneys rise from the middle of the main body and internally at
the south gable. Two rooms are within the main body, an enclosed
stair between them, and the kitchen is in the rear wing. Interior
details are plain and the single-flue chimneys once served stoves
in each room.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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/:; In its simplicity THE BRANCHEg,lan e%rliy{zengi:tgncentury
oL A . ! ’ c
house, closely relates to the American Colonia
sgira%ion foryits design. The TENANT HDUSE,.p?obably ilfegiziiii
older, is a traditional house of utter s1@p1101t¥, wholly
pretensions, wherein lies the success of its design.

The earliest record of the property on which the Branches and its
tenant house stand is a deed dated 1880. Only three owners have
held the property since that time. It is believed by the present
A=ners that the Branches was built about 1890,

DEED SEARCH - Baltimore County Land Records, County Courts Bldg.,
Towson, Maryland

Liber Folio Date Grantor Grantee
116 71 1880 Dr., William & Richard
Maynard Charles M. Stewart
WPC 285 421 1905 Josephine L. Stewart James Piper
WPC 569 113 1923 Correction of deed preceding o
4558 225 1965 Widow of James Piper George T. Harrison,Jr.

& Renata W, Harrison

Will of Charles M, Stewart recorded in Register of Wills Liber
H.R. 12, folio 32,

P
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially creaﬁéd»‘

by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,
1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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